No. C-28-b-1600/ FCA (Onlinc)/Shimlaf_ﬁ_i@g@&\__#__
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department.

Dated, the Shimla-02_ -—_30(—%*8\%-\— -

From: CCF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP. Shimla
Subject: Diversion of 0.1077 ha Forest land for the construction of police

Station. State Vigilance and Anti Corruption Bureau. District
Shimla HP. Online File No. FP/I [P/Others/143614/2021.

Memo,

Please refer to your office Memo. No.48-5446/2021(FCA) dated
17.05.2022 on the subject cited above.

Point wise reply as under:-
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Encl: - (Proposal folders-2No.)

Necessary correction has been done by the user
agency.

Necessary component has been mentioned in the
online by the user agency.

Necessary correction has been done.

Necessary density of vegetation has been mentioned
in the proposal folders.

May be procured from chief wild life warden.
Necessary correction  has been done in online
column.

Necessary correction has been done in proposal
folders.

The title of the project has been mentioned in the
proposal folders.

The detail of each component has been mentioned
against column No.2 of the part-1 by the user agency
(copy enclosed in the proposal folders at page No.
21).

Necessary correction has been done.

Date has been mentioned  in the proposal folders.
The page No. 22& 23 has been authenticated by the

user agency.

. The page No. 32 has been marked now.

“The brief on vulnerability of the forest area 10

erosion has been mentioned in the proposal folders

as well as uploaded online.

Chief Conservator of Forests
Shimla Forest Circle Shimla




